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JOINT VENTURES

The following bidder information fields are for Joint Venture members.  The Prime Bidder in a Joint Venture should not complete this form.  Joint Venture members must complete all fields and answer all questions below.  

	Joint Venture Member’s Federal Tax Identification Number:
(Do Not Use Social Security Number)
[bookmark: Text1]     
	NYS Vendor Identification Number:
(See “New York State Vendor File Registration” clause)
[bookmark: Text2]     

	Legal Business Name of Company Bidding:
[bookmark: Text3]     

	D/B/A – Doing Business As (if applicable):
[bookmark: Text4]     

	Street
[bookmark: Text5]     	
	City
[bookmark: Text6]     
	State
[bookmark: Text7]     
	County
[bookmark: Text8]     
	Zip Code
[bookmark: Text9]     

	If applicable, place an “x” in the appropriate box(es) (check all that apply)
	[bookmark: Check1]|_| NYS Small Business
[bookmark: Text10]      # Employees
	[bookmark: Check2]|_| NYS Minority Owned Business
	[bookmark: Check3]|_| NYS Women Owned Business

	If applicable, place an “x” in the appropriate box(es) (check all that apply)
	[bookmark: Check4]|_| Manufactured Within NYS
	[bookmark: Check5]|_| Solely Manufactured Outside NYS
	[bookmark: Check6][bookmark: Text11]|_| Partially Manufactured Outside NYS       %



	Joint Venture Member’s Signature:

[bookmark: Text13]Title:      
	Printed or Typed Name:
[bookmark: Text14]     
[bookmark: Text15]Date:      

	[bookmark: Text16]Phone:      
	[bookmark: Text17]Extension:      
	[bookmark: Text18]Toll Free Phone:      
	[bookmark: Text19]Extension:      

	[bookmark: Text20]Fax:      
	[bookmark: Text21]Extension:      
	[bookmark: Text22]Toll Free Fax:      
	[bookmark: Text23]Extension:      

	[bookmark: Text24]E-mail Address:      
	[bookmark: Text25]Company Website:      




By signing, you certify your express authority to sign on behalf of yourself, your company, or other entity and full knowledge and acceptance of this SOLICITATION, Appendix A (Standard Clauses for New York State Contracts), Appendix B (General Specifications), and State Finance Law §139-j and §139-k (Procurement Lobbying), and that all information provided is complete, true, and accurate.  By signing, Joint Venture member affirms that it understands and agrees to comply with the OGS procedures relative to permissible contacts as required by State Finance Law §139-j (3) and §139-j (6)(b).  Information may be accessed at: 
Procurement Lobbying: http://www.ogs.ny.gov/aboutOgs/regulations/defaultSFL_139j-k.asp 






INDIVIDUAL, CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, OR LLC ACKNOWLEDGEMENT


STATE OF      	
		SS.:      
COUNTY OF      	


[bookmark: Dropdown1]On the     ______day of      ____________________ in the year 20   __, before me personally appeared       ____________________, known to me to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument, who, being duly sworn by me did depose and say that he/she maintains an office at      ________________, and further that:


(Check One)

☐ (If an individual): he/she executed the foregoing instrument in his/her name and on his/her own behalf.

☐ (If a corporation): he/she is the      _____________________ of      ____________________, the corporation described in said instrument; that, by authority of the Board of Directors of said corporation, he/she is authorized to execute the foregoing instrument on behalf of the corporation for purposes set forth therein; and that, pursuant to that authority, he/she executed the foregoing instrument in the name of and on behalf of said corporation as the act and deed of said corporation.

☐ (If a partnership):  he/she is the      _____________________ of      ____________________, the partnership described in said instrument; that, by the terms of said partnership, he/she is authorized to execute the foregoing instrument on behalf of the partnership for purposes set forth therein; and that, pursuant to that authority, he/she executed the foregoing instrument in the name of and on behalf of said partnership as the act and deed of said partnership.

☐ (If a limited liability company):  he/she is a duly authorized member of      _________________ LLC, the limited liability company described in said instrument; that he/she is authorized to execute the foregoing instrument on behalf of the limited liability company for purposes set forth therein; and that, pursuant to that authority, he/she executed the foregoing instrument in the name of and on behalf of said limited liability company as the act and deed of said limited liability company.



                                                                                            

________________________________________________
Notary Public Signature

Registration No. & Expiration:


[bookmark: Text26]Have you completed and certified a NYS Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire (VRQ) online via the NYS VendRep System on the Office of the State Comptroller's (OSC) website or included paper versions with your bid (3 originals)?      

[bookmark: Text27]If completed online, have you certified or recertified the VRQ no more than 6 months prior to the bid opening date?      

[bookmark: Text28]Have you submitted fully and properly executed Attachment 2 NYS Required Certifications (3 originals)?      

[bookmark: Text29]Do you agree to procure at your sole cost and expense all required insurance detailed in Attachment 5 Insurance Requirements within 5 business days of notification of tentative award?      

[bookmark: Text30]Do you agree to provide proof of compliance with Workers' Compensation and Disability Benefits Coverage in accordance with Attachment 5 Insurance Requirements within 5 business days of notification of tentative award?      

"NOTE:  Contractors certified and listed in the Empire State Development's Directory of Certified Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises* will be identified by OGS as MBE's and/or WBE's in the OGS Contract Award Notification upon award of the contract.

*For further information and/or application please contact the designated MWBE contact listed on page 1 of the solicitation.

""Minority or Women-Owned Business Enterprise"" shall mean a business enterprise, including a sole proprietorship, partnership, or corporation that is:

(a) at least fifty-one percent owned and controlled by the minority members and/or women;
(b) an enterprise in which such minority and/or women ownership interest is real, substantial, and continuing;
(c) an enterprise in which such minority and/or women ownership has and exercises the authority to independently control the day-to-day business decisions; and
(d) an enterprise independently owned, operated, and authorized to do business in New York State."
	
[bookmark: Text31]Is your company a Minority or Women-Owned Business Enterprise, certified in accordance with Article 15-A of the New York State Executive Law as defined above?      
	
[bookmark: Text32]Is your company listed in the Empire State Development Directory of Certified Minority and Women-Owned Businesses?      

[bookmark: Text33]If YES, please indicate Minority-Owned, Woman-Owned, or Minority and Woman-Owned.	      

[bookmark: Text34]Is your company a New York Small Business Concern as defined in accordance with Article 11 of the New York State Finance Law?      
	
"NOTE:  ""Small Business Concern"" means a business which:
(a) is resident in New York State;
(b) is independently owned and operated;
(c) is not dominant in its field; and
(d) employs one hundred or fewer persons. "
	
[bookmark: Text35]Total number of people employed by your business in New York State:      
	
[bookmark: Text36]Will New York State Businesses be used in the performance of this Contract?      
	
[bookmark: Text37]If YES, did Bidder identify New York State Business(es) that will be used in Attachment 4 Encouraging NYS Businesses?      
 	
[bookmark: Text38][bookmark: _GoBack]PLACE OF MANUFACTURE OF PRODUCT(S) BID:      
 	
[bookmark: Text39]If manufactured in NYS and outside NYS, which location (State) is where more than half the value is added to the Product(s) bid?      
	
[bookmark: Text40]Bidder's PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS ("Principal Place of Business" is the location (State) of the primary control, direction, and management of the enterprise):      
	
BIDDER/OFFERER DISCLOSURE OF PRIOR NON-RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATIONS Pursuant to Procurement Lobbying Law (SFL §139-j)
	
[bookmark: Text41]Has any Governmental Entity made a finding of non-responsibility regarding the individual or entity seeking to enter into the Procurement Contract in the previous four years?      
	
[bookmark: Text42]If YES, was the basis for the finding of non-responsibility due to a violation of State Finance Law §139-j?      
	
[bookmark: Text43]If YES, was the basis for the finding of non-responsibility due to the intentional provision of false or incomplete information to a governmental entity?      	

If YES, please provide details regarding the finding of non-responsibility below.	

[bookmark: Text44]Governmental Entity:      
	
[bookmark: Text45]Date of Finding of Non-Responsibility:      
	
[bookmark: Text46]Basis of Finding of Non-Responsibility (attach additional information on a separate sheet if necessary):      
	
[bookmark: Text47]Has any governmental agency terminated or withheld a procurement contract with the above-named individual or entity due to the intentional provision of false or incomplete information?      
	
If YES, please provide details below.	

[bookmark: Text48]Governmental Entity:      
	 
[bookmark: Text49]Date of Termination or Withholding of Contract:      
	
[bookmark: Text50]Basis of Termination or Withholding (attach additional information on a separate sheet if necessary):      	
